
AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2021 
11:00 A.M. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 606 409 613# 

PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10-1, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON 
OCTOBER 6, 2021, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE TO BE 

CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION AVAILABLE FOR 

ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 
October 13, 2021 
Page 2 

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
Approve Minutes of the September 8, 2021 Finance and Administration
Committee meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of August 2021, in the amount of
$25,610,479.96.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET AMENDMENT
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board amend the Total Project
Budget for 26 projects in the amount of $136,103,248, increasing the total
project budget from $455,314,824 to $591,418,072 in the following
funds: Administrative Service (GG) Fund $271,213, Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater (NC) Fund $3,173,922, Recycled Water (WC) Fund
$1,689,068, Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO)
Fund $21,311,936 and Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund
$109,657,043.

B. HEADQUARTERS PARKING LOT AND DRIVEWAY IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Parking Lot and
Driveway Improvements, Project Nos. EN20008 and EN20040, to W.A.
Rasic Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $696,288 ($426,000
for Project No. EN20008 and $270,288 for Project No. EN20040);

2. Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for
Headquarters Parking Lot Project No. EN20008 in the amount of
$150,000, increasing the budget from $440,000 to $590,000 (34%
increase) in the General Administrative (GG) fund; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and
budget amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.



Finance and Administration Committee 
October 13, 2021 
Page 3 

C. 42-INCH RECYCLED WATER LEAK EMERGENCY PROJECT 
RATIFICATION
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Ratify the emergency task order for the 42-inch Recycled Water Leak, 
Project No. No. EN22017.02, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company, 
Inc., in the amount of $331,053.57;

2. Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for the WC 
Emergency, Project No. EN22017, in the amount of $350,000, 
increasing the budget from $150,000 to $500,000 (334% increase) in 
the Recycled Water (WC) fund; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the emergency task order 
and budget amendment, subject to non-substantive changes. 

3. INFORMATION ITEM

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

A. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2021 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair 
Steven J. Elie 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 
Mike Baker, Network Administrator 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager  
Nolan King, Network Administrator 

  
STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 

 Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM  
 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 
 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting  
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated System Services 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Acting Executive Assistant  
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
 

OTHERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Richard Babbe, PFM Asset Management LLC 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
September 8, 2021 
Page 2 

 

  

PRESENTATION – PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
PFM Asset Management LLC Senior Managing Consultant Richard Babbe provided a presentation 
on IEUA’s investment performance for the quarter ended June 30, 2021. He provided a market 
update and reviewed IEUA’s investment strategy and  portfolio.. 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of July 
2021, in the amount of $27,352,230.65;  

 
as Consent Calendar items on the September 15, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 
2A. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-
encumbered commitments related to budgets from FY 2020/21 to FY 2021/22; and 
amend the budget in the amount of $18,485,894; 

 
as a Consent Calendar item on the September 15, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 FY 2020/21 4th Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget 
Transfers 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that a meet and greet with MWD General Manager           
Adel Hagekhalil is scheduled for Friday, September 10, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. outdoors at IEUA 
headquarters. An invitation was sent to Boards and City Councils as well as General Managers and 
City Managers from member agencies and other regional stakeholders. 
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments.  
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items.  
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
September 8, 2021 
Page 3 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   OCTOBER 13, 2021 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

October 20, 2021

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of August 2021were $25,610,479.96. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $739,621.91 to vendors and $13,289.95 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$15,874,928.88 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $7,322,460.81. The total payroll was
$1,653,555.67 for employees and $6,622.74 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of August 2021 in the amount of
$25,610,479.96.

10/13/21Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Executive Manager of Finance & Administ

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On September 15, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the July 2021 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $27,352,230.65.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

21237















































































































 
 

October 







 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

October 20, 2021

Total Project Budget Amendment

On June 16, 2021, the Board adopted the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) for FYs
2022 - 2031 which is consistent with the Agency's long term planning documents and the Board
adopted 2016 IEUA Business Goals.

After the adoption of the TYCIP and the accumulated expenses through FY 2020/21, the
projections in the total project cost have changed. Pursuant to Fiscal Ordinance section 102, total
project budgets need to be amended to reflect those changes.

The amendments to the total project budget will have no fiscal impact in the annual
appropriation for the adopted FY's 2021/22 and 2022/23 budget. The proposed total project
budget has been determined in collaboration with the project managers of each project. The total
project budget adjustments include 26 projects. The RP-5 expansion projects represent 80
percent of the total project adjustment. The RP-5 expansion project increase is consistent with
the budget presented to the Board of Directors which was approved with the construction
contract award in July 2020. Staff recommends a Total Project Budget amendment in the
amount of $136,103,248 increasing the total project budget from $455,314,824 to $591,418,072.

1. Amend the Total Project Budget for 26 projects in the amount of $136,103,248, increasing the
total project budget from 455,314,824 to 591,418,072 in the following funds: Administrative
Service (GG) Fund $271,213, Non Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund $3,173,988, Recycled
Water (WC) Fund $1,689,068, Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund
$21,311,936 and Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund $109,657,043.

$ 136,103,248

If approved, the Total Project Budget amendment will increase the total project budget in the
amount of $136,103,248, but will have no fiscal impact in the annual appropriation for the
adopted FY's 2021/22 and 2022/23 budget.

10/13/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N Y

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 Biennial Operating Budget and the FYs 2022 - 2031 TYCIP
continue to demonstrate the IEUA Board and staff's steadfastness to deliver reliable, high
quality, essential services to its customers in a regionally planned and cost-effective manner,
consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment, water
reliability, and wastewater management.

On June 16, 2021, the Board of Directors approved the Agency's biennial budget for FYs
2021/22 and 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

21233





Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater 
Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices













 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

October 20, 2021

Headquarters Parking Lot and Driveway Improvements Construction Contract Award

The Headquarters Parking Lot and Driveway Improvement Projects were initiated to improve 
access, circulation, and make needed repairs.  The scope includes the removal and replacement 
of concrete slabs, trees, asphalt, permeable pavement, addition of new speed bumps, traffic 
signs, striping, and widening the existing driveways.

On August 2, 2021, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) issued an invitation for bids from 
the list of under $2,000,000 prequalified contractors. On September 9, 2021, IEUA received 
four construction bids. W.A. Rasic Construction was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder 
with a  bid price of $696,288. The Engineer's Estimate is $743,000.

Further, staff is recommending a Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget amendment in 
the amount of $150,000, increasing the budget from $440,000 to $590,000 (34% increase) for 
the Headquarters Parking Lot Project. The amendment request is due to additional scope of 
work for the removal and relocation of existing storage containers. This additional scope will 
add six parking stalls for the Headquarters B parking lot, speed bumps, and traffic signs which 
was not part of the original estimate.

1. Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Parking Lot and Driveway
Improvements, Project Nos. EN20008 and EN20040, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company,
Inc. in the amount of $696,288 ($426,000 for Project No. EN20008 and $270,288 for Project
No. EN20040;
2. Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for the Headquarters Parking Lot
Project, No. EN20008, in the amount of  $150,000, increasing the budget from $440,000 to
$590,000 (34% increase) in the General Administrative (GG); and,
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and the budget
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

$ 150,000

EN20008.00/Headquarters Parking Lot
EN20040.00/Headquarters Driveway Improvements

If approved the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget amendment, in the General
Administrative (GG) Fund, for the Headquarters Parking Lot Project, No. EN20008, in the
amount of $150,000, will increase the total project budget from $440,000 to $590,000 and the
fiscal year budget from $375,000 to $525,000, respectively.

1000 127100 10200 100000 EN2008/EN20040

10/13/21
10/13/21

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y Y

127100 10200 1050001000

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Headquarters Parking Lot and Driveway Improvements Project is consistent with IEUA's
Business Goal of Work Environment, specifically the Staff Safety objective that IEUA will
ensure that Agency facilities are well maintained and upgraded to ensure a safe and healthy work
environment, exceeding industry best practices in support of achieving the CalOSHA Star
Voluntary Protection Program (CAL/VPP) certification.

None.

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1 as defined in Section
15301(d) of the State CEQA Guidelines.”

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Construction Contract

Categorical Exemption

21222



 

 

Attachment 1 



HQ Parking Lot & Driveway Improvements
Construction Contract Award

Projects No. EN20008 & EN20040

Matthew Poeske, PE
Senior Engineer
October 20, 2021



2

Project Location

KIMBALL AVE

Driveway 
Improvements

Parking Lot
Improvements

Driveway 
Improvements

Parking Lot
Improvements



3

Additional Parking Lot Project Scope 

KIMBALL AVE

Permeable 
Concrete 
to Be 
Cleaned

Seven 
Proposed 

Speed 
Bumps & 

Signs Four 
Containers 
and Sheds 
to Be 
Relocated



• Agency Headquarters Parking Lots
—Deficiency: slab failures causing uplift and 

cracking from trees
—Scope of Work: removals and 

replacements of asphalt, concrete, trees, 
new speed bumps, signs, striping, etc.

• Agency Headquarters Driveways
—Deficiency: substandard widths
—Scope of Work: new driveways, asphalt, 

curb & gutter, etc.

4

The Project

Slab Uplift

Substandard Driveway Width



Four bids were received on September 9, 2021, from pre-qualified contractors:

Contractor Selection

Bidder’s Name EN20008 (HQ 
Parking Lot)

EN20040 (HQ 
Driveways) Total

W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. $270,288 $426,000 $696,288 
AToM Engineering $165,000 $561,398 $726,398 
Hemet Mfg. Co., Inc. dba Genesis Construction $350,000 $649,985 $999,985 
Kiewit Infrastructure West Co. $1,122,000 $350,000 $1,472,000 

Engineer's Estimate $374,000 $369,000 $743,000 



6

Project Budget and Schedule

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract 
Award October 2021

Construction 
Completion June 2022

Description
EN20008 

Estimated Cost
EN20040 

Estimated Cost

Design Services (actual) $53,695 $125,215
Construction $468,600 $297,317

Construction (this action) $426,000 $270,288
Contingency (10%) $42,600 $27,029

Construction Services $63,900 $40,544
Construction Services (11%) $46,860 $29,732
Engineering Services During 
Construction (14%) $17,040 $10,812

Total Project Cost: $586,195 $463,076
Total Project Budget: $440,000 $571,213
Budget Amendment  (this action): $150,000
Revised Total Project Budget: $590,000



7

Recommendation

• Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Parking Lot and Driveway
Improvements, Project Nos. EN20008 and EN20040, to W.A. Rasic Construction
Company, Inc. in the amount of $696,288 ($426,000 for Project No. EN20008 and
$270,288 for Project No. EN20040;

• Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for the Headquarters
Parking Lot Project, No. EN20008, in the amount of $150,000, increasing the budget
from $440,000 to $590,000 (34% increase) in the General Administrative (GG); and,

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and the budget
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

The HQ Parking Lot and Driveway Improvements Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Work Environment, 
specifically the Staff Safety objective that IEUA will ensure that Agency facilities are well maintained and upgraded to 

ensure a safe and healthy work environment, exceeding industry best practices in support of achieving the CalOSHA Star 
Voluntary Protection Program (CAL/VPP) certification.



 

 

Attachment 2 



' . 

SECTION D - CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS 

� CONTRACT 

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this 20th day of October, 2021, by and 
between W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc., hereinafter referred to as 
"CONTRACTOR," and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water 
District, located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as 
"IEUA". 

WITNESS ETH: 

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and 
exchanged, IEUA and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all
Work required under these Bid Documents FOR FY 19-20 HQ Parking Lot &
Driveway Improvements, in accordance with the Bid Documents, and to furnish at
their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary,
except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said Bid
Documents to be furnished by IEUA, and to do everything required by this Contract
and the said Bid Documents.

B. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said Bid Documents; also for all loss and
damage arising out of the nature of the Work aforesaid, or from the action of the
elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the
prosecution of the Work until its acceptance by IEUA, and for all risks of every
description connected with the Work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of Work, except as in the said Bid Documents are
expressly stipulated, to be borne by IEUA; and for completing the Work in
accordance with the requirements of said Bid Documents, IEUA will pay and said
CONTRACTOR shall receive, in full compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth
in this Contract.

C. That IEUA will pay the CONTRACTOR progress payments and the final payment,
in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, with warrants drawn
on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in the Bidding and
Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by IEUA, and set
forth in this below.

Total Bid Price: $696,288; Six Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand Two Hundred
Eighty-Eight Dollars, and Zero Cents.

BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 29 

SECTION D-CONTRACT AND RELEVANT DOCUMENTS 
AUGUST 2, 2021 

EN20008 & EN20040 







 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

October 20, 2021

42-inch Recycled Water Leak Emergency Project Ratification

On July 30, 2021, Lane-Security Paving Joint Venture was working on the I-10 freeway
expansion when they struck and caused a leak on Inland Empire Utilities Agency's (IEUA)
42-inch recycled water pipeline on the 1158 pressure zone (PZ). The Engineering and
Construction Management Department issued a level-one emergency call-out. The first
contractor to respond was W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. (WAR).
The original scope of work (SOW) was to excavate and repair the leak on the pipeline; however,
the two isolation valves used to isolate the section of the compromised pipeline failed in the
closed position and could not be repaired or replaced in kind. The SOW was expanded to
remove the northern valve and replace it with a section of 42-inch pipe and construct a buried
24-inch bypass pipeline around the southern isolation valve. The southern valve was four feet
from a primary Southern California Edison (SCE) power pole. Excavation was not permitted
without SCE support. The entire 4.6-mile 1158 PZ was shutdown to allow WAR to complete
the SOW. Service was restored to the 1158 PZ on August 2, 2021. Restoration of the project
site was completed on August 6, 2021. Staff is recommending ratification approval of a task
order in the amount of $331,053.37 to WAR, which is below the approved not-to-exceed value
of $350,000. An Intent to Bill letter has been sent to Lane-Security Paving.

1. Ratify the emergency task order for the 42-inch Recycled Water Leak, Project No.
EN22017.02, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc., in the amount of $331,053.37;

2. Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for the WC Emergency Project
Number, No. EN22017, in the amount of $350,000, increasing the budget from $150,000 to
$500,000 (334% increase) in the Recycled Water (WC); and,

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the emergency task order and budget amendment,
subject to non-substantive changes.

$ 350,000

EN22017.02/42-inch Recycled Water Leak

If approved the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget amendment, in the Recycled
Water (WC) Fund, for the WC Emergency Project Number, No. EN22017, in the amount of
$350,00, will increase the total project budget and fiscal year budget from $150,000 to
$500,000, respectively.

1000 127100 10600 130000 EN22017

10/13/21
10/13/21

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N Y

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The 42-inch Recycled Water Leak Emergency Project is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal
of Wastewater Management specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure
the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably
managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

None.

The emergency project is statutorily exempt based on Section 15269(b) of the State CEQA
Guidelines.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Task Order (Click to Download)

Statutory Exemption

21223

https://www.dropbox.com/s/5l2bj4ra3n270k9/21223%2042-inch%20Recycled%20Water%20Leak%20Emergency%20Project%20Ratification%20Task%20Order.pdf?dl=0


 

 

Attachment 1 



42-inch Recycled Water Leak
Task Order Ratification 

Christian Gomez, E.I.T.
Associate Engineer

October 2021



Project Location
I-10 Freeway and Day Creek Channel

2

Broken Northern 42-inch Isolation 
Valve 

42-inch Pipeline Break

Broken Southern 42-inch 
Isolation Valve



• Incident Date/Time: July 30th, 2021, 11:00 am
• Location: North of I-10 FWY / East of Day Creek Channel
• Issue: Contractor drove pile into 42-inch Recycled Water Pipeline
• Level 1 Emergency Contractor: W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc.

3

Overview

Punctured Pipeline

Shoring Pile

Leaking 42-inch Pipeline



• Broken 42-inch Isolation Valves
—South of break (Airport Drive)
—North of break (Ontario Mills Parkway)
—No availability of 42-inch replacement valve

• South valve adjacent to Edison Power Pole
• Service interruption of 1158 Pressure Zone

—Manual operation of 1158 RW Pump Station
—Interruption of RP-4 discharge to RP-1

• Traffic control on busy roadways
• Dewatering the 42-inch Line

4

Challenges

Dewatering 42-inch Effluent Pipeline

Excavating the Valve on Ontario Mills Parkway



• Shutdown 1158 Pressure Zone
• Isolation Valves

—Ontario Mills Parkway: Removed and 
replaced with spool

—Airport Dr.: Installed bypass around 
valve

• Pipe Damage
—Removed/replaced damaged section

• Continuous Work by Emergency 
Contractor
—Six crews

• Continuous Inspection, PM, and 
Operations Support
—238 hours 

5

The Solutions

North Isolation Valve Removed North Pipe Spool 

South Isolation Valve Bypass 42” Pipeline Leak Repaired  



6

Project Cost & Schedule

Description Estimated Cost

Contractors Lump Sump Cost (this action)* $331,053.37

Consultant Inspection Labor Cost $2,031.51

IEUA Staff Labor Cost $11,583.91

Total Project Cost: $344,667.88

Current Total Project Budget: $150,000

Budget Amendment (this action): $350,000

Revised Total Project Budget $500,000

Project Timeline Date

Start Date July 30, 2021

End Date August 6, 2021*

*1158 PZ restored on 8/2/2021, restoration was 
completed by 8/6/2021.

*Ratification approval for emergency task order.  IEUA is seeking 
reimbursement from the I-10 Contractor for these project costs.



• Ratify the emergency task order for the 42-inch Recycled Water Leak, Project No. 
EN22017.02, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc., in the amount of 
$331,053.37; 

• Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for the WC Emergency 
Project Number, No. EN22017, in the amount of  $350,000, increasing the budget 
from $150,000 to $500,000 (334% increase) in the Recycled Water (WC); and,

• Authorize the General Manager to approve the emergency task order and budget 
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

7

Recommendation 

The 42-inch Recycled Water Leak Emergency Project is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal of Wastewater 
Management specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, 

upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

October 20, 2021

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended August 31, 2021 is submitted in
a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of August 2021, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $527,422,788
reflects an increase of $6,096,773 compared to the total of $521,326,015 reported for July 2021.
The increase can be primarily attributed to an increase of operating revenues. The average days
cash on hand for the month ended August 2021 is 234 days consistent with the month of July.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in August 2021 was 0.850 percent, a slight
decrease of 0.049 percent compared to the July 2021 yield of 0.899 percent. The change in yield
is attributed to market conditions and a decrease in earnings yield of managed investments.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended August 31, 2021 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

10/13/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On September 15, 2021 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial
Affairs for the month ended July 31, 2021.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

21236





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/










INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

August July Variance

Investments
   Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Total PFM Managed Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $527,422,788 $521,326,015 $6,096,773
**Total reported as of July 2021 net of capital call receipts 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,905,236

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $85,978,526

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

U.S. Treasury Notes

Unrestricted Investments Continued

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $112,307,260

Total Investments $198,285,786

Restricted Deposits

   Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

2020B Construction Project Accounts

Restricted Deposits Continued

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS 

**Total reported as of July 2021 net of capital call receipts 

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of August 31, 2021 $527,422,788

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $1,905,236 $1,905,236 $1,905,236 $1,905,236

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $85,978,526 $85,978,526 $85,978,526 0.19% $85,978,526

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Investments (continued)

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

US Treasury Note

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $112,048,000 $112,066,508 $112,307,260 1.35% $114,098,310

Total Investments $198,026,526 $198,045,034 $198,285,786 $200,076,836
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $164,408,635 $164,408,635 $164,408,635 0.210% $164,408,635

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of July 2021 net of capital call receipts 

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

CalPERS Deposits

 Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $319,750,621 $319,750,621 $327,231,766 $327,231,766

$519,682,383 $519,700,891 $527,422,788 $529,213,838
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of August 
31, 2021

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

August Purchases

Total Purchases 3,080,000$       

August Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 3,035,000$       

13



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
August 31, 2021

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $198,285,786
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 0.850%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $329,137,002
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.172%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $527,422,788

*Petty Cash

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended August 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$524,061,464

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 3.50%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 61.80%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

12.42%
Medium Term 
Notes, 3.58% Certificates of 

Deposit, 0.60%

Other Accounts, 
0.36%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 6.23%

US Treasuries, 
10.61%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

0.49%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.41%

15



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended August 31, 2021
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$198,285,786

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 9.24%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

32.83%

Medium Term 
Notes, 9.46%Certificates of 

Deposit, 1.58%
Municipal Bonds, 

1.08%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

16.47%

US Treasuries, 
28.05%

CAMP, 1.29%

16



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended August 31, 2021
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$32,655,936

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 57.36%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 27.26%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 15.38%

17



1.448% 1.441%

0.899% 0.850%

0.020% -0.012%

0.350%

-0.060%

0.685%
0.620%

0.221% 0.221%0.120% 0.114%

0.051%
0.055%

-0.500%

-0.250%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended August 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

18



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

$80,000,000

$90,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $67,648,244
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $18,330,282
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 2,331,691 7,898,272 28,737,841 25,984,150 47,355,306
Percent 43.37% 1.18% 3.98% 14.49% 13.10% 23.88%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended August 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$198,285,786

19


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Information Item 3A

